

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 20

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who ° whom ° whose ° that ° which                      where ° when ° why

My friend, whose father is a musician, wants to play the guitar.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *present*

As we speak, she is walking dogs to earn money to pay for her movie ticket.

was walking                      is walking                      will be walking

3 Desiree's cabin is **situated** across the highway from Lake Crowley. From its location, you can see the entire lake and the Owen's River Valley. The cabin is in the mountains, so in the winter you can expect to see snow fall from the windows.

**situated** means: Located in a certain place

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

If you don't do your homework it will affect your grades. (affect/effect)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: imitate                      pretend                      copy                      relax                      defend

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

The bright sun warmed. The campers' faces. They watched the sunrise.

The bright sun warmed the campers' faces as they watched the sunrise.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.                      **tiger : jungle**

a) whale : ocean                      b) car : garage                      c) table : chair                      d) elephant : mountains

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

Socrates said The only true wisdom is knowing you know nothing.

Socrates said, "The only true wisdom is knowing you know nothing."

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

wonce                      name                      place

once

5 Choose the **antonym** for: mystify                      explain                      confuse                      trick                      magic

Tuesday



# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 20

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**project**

- 1. n. A plan or idea for doing something
- 2. v. (prə 'jɛkt) To stick out
- 3. v. To cause an image to be shown on a screen

I hit my head on that coat hook projecting from the wall.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

He ran to the market ~~without~~ his wallet.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.



He can run like the wind.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

They asked if they could bring the \_\_\_\_\_ skinny stray \_\_\_\_\_ cat home.

5 Which of the following would be considered a **novel** idea?

- a) peanut butter and jelly sandwich
- b) a city under the sea
- c) cars that drive backwards

Thursday

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

Should we go to the zoo? Should we go to the museum?

Should we go to the zoo, or should we go to the museum?

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

my mom gets memorial day and easter off of work.

My mom gets Memorial Day and Easter off of work.

3 **unexpected**    >>>>→    prefix: un-    base or root: expect    suffix: -ed

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

smiles of the fathers    ⊕    the fathers' smiles

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**geometry**    ⊕    "geo" - land, earth    "metr" - measure

My Definition: To measure the land or earth

Dictionary Definition: The area of mathematics that covers the study of shapes, objects, measurement,

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 21

Monday  
Tuesday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

I am not sure why they were late.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *past*

The actors took the play very seriously, and were rehearsing everyday before opening night.

were rehearsing      are rehearsing      will be rehearsing

3 The group members working on the science project had a **dispute** that prevented them from getting much work done. They could not agree on who should carry out the experiment and spent most of their lab time arguing.

**dispute** means: To argue or disagree

4 **Frequently confused words**: Complete the sentence with the correct word.

Because of my asthma it is difficult to breathe. (breath/breathe)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: rotate      circle      travel      dent      spin

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

Their red wings warn predators to stay away ladybugs taste horrible.

Ladybugs taste horrible. Their red wings warn predators to stay away.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      **elated : happy**

a) quiet : secret      b) kind : rich      c) terrified : scared      d) serious : funny

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

He looked at her with serious eyes and said You are not making a smart choice.

He looked at her with serious eyes and said, "You are not making a smart choice."

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

down      tommorrow      told      tomorrow

5 Choose the **antonym** for: marsh      swamp      Florida      dry      desert

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 2!

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**benefit**

1. v. To help or be helpful to; to be useful to
2. n. Something that is useful or helpful, that does good
3. n. An event held to raise money for a cause

You will see excellent benefits if you exercise everyday.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

The waves ~~at the beach~~ were very big.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.

S

You are such a road hog.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

Lucy laughed as she jumped into the inviting warm water.

5 Which of the following would be considered **average**?

- a) a 7-foot woman      b) getting a C+ on a test      c) having 9 siblings

Thursday

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

Malia is a very talented volleyball player. She didn't try out for the team.

Malia is a very talented volleyball player, yet she didn't try out for the team

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

the orange county fair takes place every summer during the month of august.

The Orange County Fair takes place every summer during the month of August.

3 **uninterested**      prefix: un-      base or root: interest      suffix: -ed

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

help of the teacher      the teacher's help

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**carnivore**      "carn" - body, flesh      "vor" - swallow

My Definition: To swallow or eat flesh

Dictionary Definition: A flesh-eating animal

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 22

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

Last summer my family went to Miami, which is in Florida.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *future*

Next year my older sister will be graduating from high school.  
was graduating      is graduating      **will be graduating**

3 The math problem **baffled** the entire class. Not one person was able to solve it, even after working on it for fifteen minutes. Finally, after Mr. Mathis gave the students a hint on how to figure it out, only one person was actually able to find the answer.

**baffled** means: To confuse or stump

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

Events that occurred in the past are important for us to study. (past/passed)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: fierce      gentle      **violent**      kind      careless

6 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

Ann walked alone. To the store and the movies.

Ann walked alone to the store and the movies.

7 Choose a matching **analogy**.      loving : hate

a) true : liar      b) fake : real      c) happy : love      **d) sad : happiness**

8 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

He screamed from the top of his lungs I won the lottery!

He screamed from the top of his lungs, "I won the lottery!"

9 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

made      goes      **catcher**      catcher

10 Choose the **antonym** for: thrive      flourish      live      repeat      **fail**

Tuesday

5-A-Day Language Review: Week 22

Wednesday

Thursday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**outrage**

- 1. n. Anger caused by injury or insult
- 2. n. Anything that causes resentment or anger; a wicked or brutal act or remark
- 3. v. To fill with anger or resentment

I am outraged by people who do not pick up after their dogs in the park.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

He placed the box under the table ~~in~~ the living room.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:

Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.



The ocean was as smooth as glass.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

We walked on the beautiful sandy beach after dinner.

5 Which of the following would be a **milestone** in your life?

- a) eating breakfast
- b) graduating high school
- c) getting married

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

I was exhausted. I hadn't slept in two days.

I was exhausted, for I hadn't slept in two days

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

mercury and venus are closer to the sun than earth.

Mercury and Venus are closer to the Sun than Earth.

3 impacted    >>>> →    prefix: im-    base or root: part    suffix: -ed

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

careers of the women



the women's careers

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**capital**



"cap" - head

"al" - like, related to

My Definition: Related to the head

Dictionary Definition: A town or city that is the official seat of government in a country to state

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 23

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

This is the step in the recipe where you add the eggs.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *past*

I was studying for the science test yesterday when I realized I forgot my book at school.

was studying      am studying      will be studying

3 If the bank did not open at the **customary** time, customers would be annoyed. Many of the people who arrive at the usual opening time would have to wait because the bank was not open for business. People expect the bank to open on time, everyday.

**customary** means: Usual; what is expected

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

Please lay my coat down on that table. (lay/lie)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: rare      usual      distant      expensive      uncommon

Tuesday

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

The team was excited about their win they felt like celebrating.

The team was excited about their win. They felt like celebrating.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      nose : smell

a) see : eyes      b) vacuum : clean      c) fingers : hand      d) shake : rattle

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

He that loves reading has everything within his reach said William Godwin

"He that loves reading has everything within his reach," said William Godwin.

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

sentence      have      seen      sentence

5 Choose the **antonym** for: confess      declare      share      deny      steal

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 23

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**quiver**

1. v. To shake with small, rapid movements; to tremble

2. n. A trembling

3. n. A case for holding arrows

You could hear the nervous quiver in his voice when he began his speech.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

The house at the end of the street is green.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.

S  M

The bunny had a soft coat of velvet.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

You should buy that fancy new computer.

5 Which of the following would be things you would do for **recreation**?

a) play soccer

b) sweep the floor

c) go to the dentist

Thursday

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.  
for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

Anna was lost in the city. A nice man gave her directions.

Anna was lost in the city, but a nice man gave her directions.

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

christopher columbus sailed across the atlantic on the ships niña, pinta, and santa maria.

Christopher Columbus sailed across the Atlantic on the ships Niña, Pinta, and Santa Maria.

3 **disconnected** >>>> prefix: dis- base or root: connect suffix: -ed

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

bananas of the monkeys



the monkeys' bananas

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**tripod**



"tri" - three

"pod" - foot

My Definition: Three feet or three-footed

Dictionary Definition: A three-legged object, such as a cauldron, stool, or table. An adjustable

\* Answers may vary.



# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 24

Monday  
Tuesday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

The student to whom you have spoken to is my sister.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *present*

The elephants are spraying water on their backs because it is so hot.  
were spraying      **are spraying**      will be spraying

3 Paulina could feel a cold draft in her living room. She soon realized that the front door was **ajar**, letting in the winter night's air. It was so cold outside that even this small opening chilled the house. Paulina quickly closed the door and grabbed a blanket.

**ajar** means: To be slightly open

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

The dog was sleeping there when I came home. (their/there/they're)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: demolish      create      build      climb      **destroy**

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

Meet me after school I want to talk to you about the surprise party.

Meet me after school because I want to talk to you about the surprise party.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      chair : sit

**a) cup : drink**      b) car : speed      c) fuel : gas      d) store : food

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

I think you should come to the party suggested Reina. You will have a fun time.

"I think you should come to the party," suggested Reina. "You will have a fun time."

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

excuse

**gard**

except

guard

5 Choose the **antonym** for: gradual      slowly      **sudden**      regular      large

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 24

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**recognize**

- 1. v. To know and remember upon seeing
- 2. v. To admit the truth or accept the existence of
- 3. v. To accept and approve of

Mia was recognized at school for outstanding behavior.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

Uncle Aaron lives in Denver near the botanical gardens.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.

S  M

He erupted in a volcano of anger.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

I did not enjoy the horrible over-cooked food.

5 Which of the following would you not want to **crumple**?

- a) dirty laundry
- b) a photograph
- c) your homework

Thursday

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

I held the ladder. Deon climbed to the top.

I held the ladder, and Deon climbed to the top.

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

the first battles of the american revolutionary war took place in lexington and concord.

The first battles of the American Revolutionary War took place in Lexington and Concord.

3 **distasteful**    >>>>→    prefix: dis-    base or root: taste    suffix: ful

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

education of the children       the children's education

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**graduate**       "grad" - to move forward, step    "ate" - to make

My Definition: To make a step forward

Dictionary Definition: To earn an academic degree or diploma, to advance to a new level of skill,

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 25

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

The tallest student who goes to our school is Cece.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. future

If he forgets to bring his sunscreen, he will be sitting under the umbrella all day.  
was sitting      is sitting      will be sitting

3 Juan was having fun fishing, until his line became **snarled**. He thought he had caught a fish, but then he soon realized that his line was just tangled in some seaweed. After about twenty minutes, he was able to get his line free and start fishing again.

**snarled** means: To be twisted or tangled

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

Our teacher will not accept late homework. (accept/except)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: excess      extra      splendid      forgiving      few

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

The longest heat wave of the summer. Lasted two weeks and I was miserable.  
The longest heat wave of the summer lasted two weeks. I was miserable.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      **asparagus : vegetable**

a) face : nose      b) walk : run      c) radio : music      d) wrench : tool

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

Stop! shouted Sophia as she chased the school bus. I need to get on!  
"Stop!" shouted Sophia as she chased the school bus. "I need to get on!"

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

makeing      wash      over      making

5 Choose the **antonym** for: agony      misery      pleasure      surprised      anger

Tuesday



# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 25

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**capital**

- 1. n. Wealth that can be used to produce more wealth
- 2. n. The city where the government of a state or country is located
- 3. adj. Punishable by death

You need a lot of capital to open a restaurant.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

During the field trip, Jane observed the apes in their new enclosure.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.



Your speech was crystal clear

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

The \_\_\_\_\_ tall old \_\_\_\_\_ giraffe was eating leaves from the tree.

5 Which of the following should be **transparent**?

- a) a windshield
- b) eye glasses
- c) an aquarium

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

He can't speak French. He can't speak English.

He can't speak French, nor can he speak English.

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

on our way to las vegas, we stopped to visit family in salt lake city, utah.

On our way to Las Vegas, we stopped to visit family in Salt Lake City, Utah.

3 **presorted**    >>>>→    prefix: pre-    base or root: sort    suffix: -ed

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

the car keys of Jenny       Jenny's car keys

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word, Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**inspect**       "in" - in, on    "spec" - see, look

My Definition: To look in or see in

Dictionary Definition: To examine carefully and critically, especially looking for flaws

Thursday

\* Answers may vary.

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 26

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

A fever is why Javier couldn't attend school today.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *past*

She was jogging around the neighborhood when the storm hit.

was jogging      is jogging      will be jogging

3 Some lizards change color to match their surroundings. This protects them by making them hard to see. It is sometimes impossible to **distinguish** a lizard from the rock that it is sitting upon. White snow hares are also able to blend into their surroundings.

**distinguish** means: To tell apart; to see the difference between two things

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

Please feed their cats while you are over there. (their/there/they're)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: doze      awake      bed      snooze      snore

Tuesday

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

The horse trotted. Before it started running around the track.

The horse trotted before it started running around the track.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      **big : gigantic**

a) little : small      b) neat : messy      c) small : miniscule      d) tree : forest

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

Ralph Waldo Emerson said The only way to have a friend is to be one.

Ralph Waldo Emerson said, "The only way to have a friend is to be one."

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

freind      shoes      crane      friend

5 Choose the **antonym** for: energetic      weak      hyper      old      vigorous

\* Answers may vary.

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

frontier

1. n. The line between two countries

2. n. The outer limits of the settled part of a country

3. n. The outer limits of knowledge

We crossed the frontier between the United States and Canada.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

They raced ~~to~~ the corner ~~of~~ the block.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**:  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.



Phil is as stubborn as a mule.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

My funny Japanese pen pal wrote me an email last week.

5 Which of the following contain a **hinge**?

a) a bedroom door

b) your elbow

c) a dining room table

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

They can rent a bike. They can buy a bike.

They can rent a bike, or they can buy a bike.

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

my sister angie's favorite bands are the rolling stones and the beatles.

My sister Angie's favorite bands are The Rolling Stones and The Beatles.

3 unreadable → prefix: un- base or root: read suffix: -able

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

shirts of the friends



the friends' shirts

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

revise → "re" - again, back "vis" - see, look

My Definition: To see again or to look back

Dictionary Definition: To reconsider and change or modify

Thursday

# 5-A-Day Language Review: Week 27

Monday

1 Complete the sentence with the correct **relative pronoun** and/or **relative adverb**.

who • whom • whose • that • which      where • when • why

I can't believe that she did not make the softball team.

2 Select the correct **verb tense**. Then identify if the correct **verb tense** is **past progressive**, **present progressive**, or **future progressive**. *present*

Please don't talk to me. I am watching my favorite movie of all time.

was watching      am watching      will be watching

3 Desert plants and animals have learned to live without having a regular water supply. The rainfall can **vary** from just a few drops during one storm to a cloudburst that causes powerful floods. Yet life still thrives, even with the major differences in precipitation.

**vary** means: To be different in an unexpected or unpredictable way; not having consistency or regularity

4 **Frequently confused words:** Complete the sentence with the correct word.

We went to the beach too. (to/too/two)

5 Choose the **synonym** for: haste      slow      hurry      rest      waste

1 Rewrite to form a **complete sentence** (or sentences) without **fragments** or **run-ons**.

The funny jokes of the comedian. We couldn't stop laughing.

We couldn't stop laughing at the funny jokes of the comedian.

2 Choose a matching **analogy**.      **poor : money**

a) tired : energy      b) sad : emotion      c) hot : ice      d) water : hungry

3 Rewrite adding **commas** and **quotation marks** for **direct speech**.

If you're cold Danny said you can wear my jacket.

"If you're cold," Danny said, "you can wear my jacket."

4 Circle the **misspelled** word and write it correctly in the space below.

into      nife      upon

knife

5 Choose the **antonym** for: vacant      empty      abandoned      full      special

Tuesday

5-A-Day Language Review: Week 27

Wednesday

1 Circle the **definition** that matches the word used in the sentence below.

**heart·y**

- 1. adj. Healthy; strong
- 2. adj. Satisfying and full of flavor; tasty
- 3. adj. Friendly and enthusiastic

I made sure to have a hearty breakfast before going to school.

2 Circle the **prepositions** and cross out the **prepositional phrases**.

Last week a prisoner escaped ~~from~~ his cell.

3 First identify if the following sentence is a **simile** or a **metaphor**: S  M  
Then underline the two objects that are being compared to each other.

The football player was a wall that no one could get past.

4 Add at least two **adjectives** in the **correct order**.

Katarina found a(n) round white sand dollar in the tide pools.

5 Which of the following would have **spines**?

- a) a cactus
- b) a book
- c) a person

Thursday

1 Use a **coordinating conjunction** to combine and create a **compound sentence**.

for • and • nor • but • or • yet • so

Lizzy really wants to make the soccer team. She will practice everyday this summer.  
Lizzy really wants to make the soccer team, so she will practice everyday this summer.

2 Rewrite with the **correct capitalization**.

while on vacation this spring, we went to disneyland and magic mountain.  
While on vacation this spring, we went to Disneyland and Magic Mountain.

3 **dishonorable** → prefix: dis- base or root: honor suffix: -able

4 Rewrite using a **possessive noun**.

name of the scientist the scientist's name

5 Use the meaning of the **roots/affixes** to define the word. Provide a **dictionary** definition.

**predict** "pre" - before "dict" - say, declare

My Definition: To say or declare before

Dictionary Definition: To state, tell about, or make known in advance